
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Roland Lozano, Assistant to the City Manager 

SUBJECT: Temporary Street closure on Kentucky Avenue between North Elmendorf 
and North Zarzamora. 

DATE: March 24,2005 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
This ordinance approves the closure for temporary street closure of Kentucky Avenue between 
North Elmendorfand North Zarzamora on Saturday April 9,2005 from 8:OO a.m. to Sunday 
April 10,2005 at 11:30 p.m. in order for Little Flower Church to hold its annual School Festival. 
The closure is requested by Little Flower Church and located in City Council District 1. 

Staff recommends approval. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
This closure has occurred for the past several years and is a recurring event. 

POLICY ANALYSIS 
This request is consistent with the City policy for the closure of public streets. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The City will receive revenues of $75 from this event and there will be no additional costs 
incurred. 

COORDINATION 
The temporary street closure plan has been coordinated with the Public Works Department, the 
Traffic Division of the Police Department, the E.M.S. Division of the Fire Department, and VIA 
Metropolitan Transit. 

SUPPLEMENTARY COMMENTS 
All signs, barricades, fees, clean-ups, and off-duty police as may be required by the Police 
Department or the Public Works Department shall be the responsibility of the user. 



ATTACHMENTS 
Letter of request 

e Street Closure Acknowledgment Form, approved uy all businesses and residences fronted 
by this closure 
Gridmap 
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Kentucky Avenue: N Elmendorf to N Zarzamora 


